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Antonia Hover

From: wayne.becker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne Becker
<wayne.becker@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Wayne Becker
10251 SW 137th Pl Miami, FL 33186-6815



Antonia Hover

From: ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Landry
<ifwishes@everyactioncustom.com>

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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer”-was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Amy Landry
GROVE Ave Saint Augustine, FL 32084



Antonia Hover

From: scottallenpatterson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Patterson
<scottallenpatterson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:34 PM

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Scott Patterson
1708 SW 4th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-7527



Antonia Hover

From: mysticalmel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Melvin
<mysticalmel@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Ronald Melvin
40 Wynnfield Dr Palm Coast, FL 32164-4224



Antonia Hover

From: PattyPMKelly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patty kelly
<PattyPMKelly@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:33 PM

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Patty kelly
1837 E 9th St Lynn Haven, FL 32444-3145



Antonia Hover

From: richdesol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Falkowski
<richdesol@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:32 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

A few years ago we invested in a large PV solar array on the rooftop of our modest ranch home in Orlando, encouraged
by the United States of America’s incentives and the need to become more environmentally green. It has been a great
help to affording utility bills, and even more so now that we have retired from work and are on a fixed senior citizen
income. It is inconceivable that Florida utilities would consider penalizing such a beneficial home system that does not
hurt their overall income.

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
Richard Falkowski
5053 Calle De Sol Orlando, FL 32819-3311



Antonia Hover

From: rpmkaye@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pam Kaye
<rpmkaye@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:01 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Pam Kaye
Clearwater, FL 33756
rpmkaye@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: prilapuente9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Priscila Lapuente <prilapuente9
@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Priscila Lapuente
2167 Lake Debra Dr Apt 716 Orlando, FL 32835-6368



Antonia Hover

From: craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Stephan
<craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Craig Stephan
3210 W Debazan Ave St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4034



Antonia Hover

From: davegrant55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Grant <davegrant55
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:31 PM

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
Dave Grant
3506 Country Lakes Dr Belle Isle, FL 32812-3505



Antonia Hover

From: tcglover58@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tim Glover <tcglover58
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

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Tim Glover
Micco, FL 32976



Antonia Hover

From: slewit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of SCOTT LEWIT
<slewit@everyactioncustom.com>

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
SCOTT LEWIT
1975 River Shore Dr Indialantic, FL 32903-4515



Antonia Hover

From: trmay1425@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Timothy May <trmay1425
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:30 PM

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
Timothy May
1425 Glenheather Dr Windermere, FL 34786-6039



Antonia Hover

From: mari.rico2 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mari Rico <mari.rico2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:29 PM

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
Mari Rico
2832 Strand Cir Oviedo, FL 32765-7971



Antonia Hover

From: Daniel Chernau <danielchernau@belisouth.net>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:25 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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

SincertEly,

Daniel Chernau

Mr Daniel Chernau
danielchernau@bellsouth.net
260 Crandon Blvd 32

KEY BISCAYNE, FL 33149



Antonia Hover

From: glennm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Maltais
<glennm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:29 PM

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
Glenn Maltais
1604 Gulf Beach Bivd Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2218



Antonia Hover

From: hnair1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Hari Nair <hnair1
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
Hari Nair
Winter Garden, FL 34787



Antonia Hover

From: sa127@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Aldrich <sa127
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:29 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

| am reaching out to you to address the Solar power, and the amount we receive back from the utilities. It is imperative
that net metering is not ended. Solar panels on roofs of buildings and home is the most efficient use of solar panel. It
does not require large fields of solar panels (where trees must be removed), and instead utilizes the space that is
otherwise unused. Allowing residents and building owners to re-coup the cost of solar is also important, as it would
otherwise be cost prohibitive to install solar.

This is not about the utilities making more money, this is about the Enviroment.

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
Steve Aldrich
Gotha, FL 34734



Antonia Hover

From: jerinoori@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeri Khajeh-Noori
<jerinoori@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:23 PM

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming.our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jeri Khajeh-Noori
3062 Eastland Blvd Unit 101D Clearwater, FL 33761-4144



Antonia Hover

From: balleting@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beth Berkowitz
<balleting@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:27 PM

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
more-tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Beth Berkowitz
11665 Derbyshire Ln Boynton Beach, FL 33437-1687



Antonia Hover

From: figmentbear62 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Saint <figmentbear62
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:12 PM

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
Paul Saint
PO Box 520552 Longwood, FL 32752-0552



Antonia Hover

From: allfishfearme@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger Hill
<allfishfearme@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:21 PM

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
Roger Hill
8172 128th St Seminole, FL 33776-3605



Antonia Hover

From: STEPHANIE DEPATIE <sdepatie@me.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:55 PM

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

STEPHANIE DEPATIE

Mrs STEPHANIE DEPATIE
sdepatie@me.com

4321 Gentrice Dr
Valrico, FL 33596-8422



Antonia Hover

From: Stephanie Costello <sruel48@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:52 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

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

Stephanie Costello

Ms Stephanie Costello
srueld8@yahoo.com
7330 16th St N

St Petersburg , FL 33702



Antonia Hover

From: Anne Bonneville <Anne.Bonneville.171800184@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:42 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Anne Bonneville
1117 NE 10th P1
Gainesville, FL 32601



Antonia Hover

From: Steven McClure <fanmail@djmonk.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:37 PM

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

Steven McClure

Mr Steven McClure
fanmail@djmonk.com
7002 Oakview Cir
Tampa, FL 33634



Antonia Hover

From: Dale Heideman <heideman1@aol.com>

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and em ployed
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

Dale Heideman

Mr Dale Heideman
heidemanl@aol.com
7482 Hanging Vine Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32317



Antonia Hover

From: Drew Martin <Drew.Martin.232986884@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:18 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Drew Martin

1510 N M St

Lake Worth, FL 33460



Antonia Hover

From: James Fitzgerald <jimfitzgerald1951@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:16 PM

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

James Fitzgerald

Mr James Fitzgerald
jimfitzgerald1951@yahoo.com
2151 citrus hill lane

Palm Harbor, Florida 34683



Antonia Hover

From: Tim Barlette <tbarlette2000@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:15 PM

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

Tim Barlette

Mr Tim Barlette
tbarlette2000@yahoo.com
2867 Quail Hollow Rd W
Clearwater, FL 33761



Antonia Hover

From: Melissa DeRoso <derosomelissa@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:05 PM

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

Melissa DeRoso

Ms Melissa DeRoso
derosomelissa@gmail.com
3410 Whitman St

North Port, Fl 34288



Antonia Hover

From: Bryan Hammond <bryan.hammOnd1981@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:50 PM

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

Bryan Hammond

Ms Bryan Hammond
bryan.hammOnd1981@gmail.com
3410 Whitman st

North port, FL 34288



Antonia Hover

From: Jaime Cassini <jaimemcassini@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:46 PM

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

Jaime Cassini

Ms Jaime Cassini
jaimemcassini@gmail.com
1320 NW 96th Avenue
Plantation , FL 33322



Antonia Hover

From: Shaun Leonard <shaun.leonard713@gmail.com>

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

Shaun Leonard

Ms Shaun Leonard
shaun.leonard713@gmail.com
7591 sw harbor cove dr
Stuart, FL 34997



Antonia Hover

From: Laura Zuluaga <Laura.Zuluaga.360214653@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:13 PM

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

Laura Zuluaga
10040 NW 136th Dr
Alachua, FL 32615



Antonia Hover

From: go20ts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Greene
<go20ts@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:39 PM

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

Anthony Greene

Lake Worth, FL 33467
go20ts@bellsouth.net



Antonia Hover

From: rhand61691@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hand <rhand61691
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:38 PM

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
Robert Hand
410 Whitfield Ave Sarasota, FL 34243-1601



Antonia Hover

From: barbbren25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bsrbara Brenner <barbbren25
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:39 AM

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
Bsrbara Brenner
2332 Commodores Club Blvd St Augustine, FL 32080-6126



Antonia Hover

From: beatlefan75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Poli <beatlefan75
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:38 AM

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
Andrea Poli
405 SE Gasparilla Ave Port St Lucie, FL 34983-2213



Antonia Hover

From: sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Adams
<sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:37 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

I am a homeowner, who put solar panels on my roof and significantly reduced my electric bill and use of fossil-fuel
derived energy. | am greatly concerned about climate change and its effects, but particularly to those of us living in FL
(increased hurricanes and sea level rise to name a few). Therefore we need to be adding solar and other renewable
energy sources to as many buildings and areas as possible before it really becomes too late for us to mitigate the
damage we have done to our planet...and enacting policies that will reduce the use of solar panels is a step in the wrong
direction. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making
changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Sandra Adams
6746 E Bay Blvd Navarre, FL 32566-8002



Antonia Hover

From: murphs5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandy Murphy <murphs5
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4.08 PM

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
Sandy Murphy
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931



Antonia Hover

From: davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David House
<davidkywildcats@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:38 PM

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
David House
14449 69th Dr N West Palm Beach, FL 33418-7240



Antonia Hover

From: drtoots@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of E Young
<drtoots@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:23 PM

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

Please remember - you represent the public - its in your name - not the industry!

Sincerely,
E Young
7013 NE 74th St Gainesville, FL 32609-1572



Antonia Hover

From: mdipetrillo.5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Dipetrillo <mdipetrillo.5
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:33 PM

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
Michael Dipetrillo
Orlando, FL 32839



Antonia Hover

From: bob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Madeiros
<bob@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:37 PM

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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
Robert Madeiros
6924 W Redmond Ct Dunnellon, FL 34433-4531



Antonia Hover

From: metaorleans@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Meta Calder
<metaorleans@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Watching the fires in California and the rising sea level in South Florida lets you know that climate change is real. The
transition to the generation of solar energy is absolutely essential to addressing this crisis. To put policies in place that
will inevitably discourage this transition is unthinkable. We should be doing everything in our power to not only
encourage the growth of solar power but that we do it as soon as possible. We are simply running out of time.

Net metering is one of those mechanism that encourage this transition. Please defend solar workers, business owners,
and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Meta Calder
3740 Ravine Dr Tallahassee, FL 32312-1150



Antonia Hover

From: 4443cooks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katharine Cook
<4443cooks@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4.07 PM

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro! of their own energy, and
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
Katharine Cook
4443 lroquois Ave Jacksonville, FL 32210-6031



Antonia Hover

From: charles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Reith
<charles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:36 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Please preserve net metering. We bought our solar system with the understanding that we could sell our electricity
back at the retail price. The unit was kind of expensive but we figured we were doing something good for the
environment but if net metering goes away then it will become a real economic burden to us. |imagine other people
will lose the motivation to install solar which means my local provider could go our of business, which will make it very
hard to get mine fixed.

| don't mean to couch everything in my own interest. | think net metering and solar is great for our state and cur our
country's national security. Thank you Charles.

Sincerely,
Charles Reith
3732 Castellon Ct Sarasota, FL 34238-4592



Antonia Hover

From: dianneh68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianne Raymond <dianneh68
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM

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
Dianne Raymond
503 Shea Pl Sun City Center, FL 33573-5726



Antonia Hover

From: ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angeleen Neely-Sardon
<ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:35 AM

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
Angeleen Neely-Sardon
3210 Brookfield Dr Vero Beach, FL 32966-8979





